The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

This is to inform you of a product recall by DermaRite for DermaKleen 800ml bag-n-box 12/case (Lot# 40025A).

This voluntary recall has been initiated due to certain individual lots of product having microbial contamination that exceeds the acceptable limits set by the FDA. While no adverse health effects have been reported, the presence of elevated microbial levels may pose a risk of localized skin irritation or infection due to elevated bacterial levels.

This recall should be carried out to the Retail level.

PRODUCT: DermaKleen 800ml bag-n-box

LOT NUMBER: 40025A